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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

( 

DIV/D-511/76 

17 Novemocr 197(j 

Office of General Counsel 

William F. Donnelly 
Acting Chief, Division 

1. We would appreciate your signing the attached 
letters. 

gree o con 
on behalf of an Agency proprietary pro 
guarantees all agreements entered into 
the proprietary. The attached letters W:iTiseTv'ffr_tiw?__~o~£~ 
purpose. The unclassified letter will 
retention. Th0 classified letter will 
iLfor~ation and written acknowledgment 
to Agency files. 
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Attachments: 
As Stated 
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29 November 1976 

Deax Mr >-4 

This ciassified letter will be retained in :the 
files of this Agency for safekeeping, but will be 
available to you or youT authorized representatives 
at any reasonable time. The United States Government 
appTeciates your cooperation in this matter relative to 
the national security. 

Acknmdedged 

ol 
~--·-·----

Sincerely, 

(2_ (1\_1"'3 9" 
Anthony A. Laphkm 
General Counsel 
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CENTHAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2.0505 

29 November 1976 

· 1out company may enter into ~onttactual agreements 
invo~ving tliis Agency. A classified letter o£ even 
date herewith describes arrangements relating to these 
agreements and is held in the files of this Agency for 
safekeeping and has been acknowledged by you. This 
classified letter is available for your inspection or 
the inspection of a representative of your company at 
any raasonable time.· 

This Agency appreciates your cooperation in this 
matter relative to the hational security. 

Sincerely, • 

{;L!-L/"§ (}_ 4o-rf.ov..,:7 
Anthony A. Lapham 
General Counsel 




